TIFFANIE LEUNG

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER

tleung.design@gmail.com

US: (973) 856-1760 HK: (852) 5207 9897

Parsippany, New Jersey

2013

INTERESTS

I am interested in sustainable design and research, specifically in regards to resiliency and material systems. I believe that architecture should be an integrated balance between systems, the community, the environment, and design.

I am also interested in various architectural representation styles and their role in furthering the expression of architecture beyond words and line drawings.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

3D Modeling

- + Rhinoceros
- + CATIA

Adobe Creative Suite

- + Photoshop
- + Illustrator
- + InDesign

Drafting

- + Hand Drafting
- + Digital Drafting

AutoDesk

- + AutoCAD
- + Revit

Other

- + Microsoft Office
- + Writing Composition
- + Sketching and Drawing

AFFILIATIONS

National Honors Society + Phi Eta Sigma

The National Society of Collegiate Scholars

Albert Dorman Honors College

PORTFOLIO



EXPERIENCE -	
Solar Decathlon China 2018 Competition / Newark, NJ + Design-build of a sustainable house in a joint-partnership with	2017-2018
Fujian University of Technology + Schematic Development / Newark, NJ + Design Development / Newark, NJ	
WeArchitects (Architectural Assistant) / Hong Kong	2018
 + Phyiscal Model and Circulation analysis of retro-fit project + Facade design development through photoshop + Prepared and developed presentation materials + Written documents sent to tender with consultants 	3 months
VOLUNTEER SERVICE —	
Print Room Head Manager / Newark, NJ+ Responsible for maintenance of printing services as well as supply booking	2015-2016
Print Room Volunteer Manager / Newark, NJ+ Responsible for coordinating volunteer shifts and duties as well as facilitating volunteer training	2014-2015
Print Room Volunteer/ Newark, NJ+ Duties include interacting with customers and providing prints	2013-2018
EDUCATION —	
Bachelor of Architecture / Newark, NJ + New Jersey Institute of Technology + Graduating GPA: 3.88	2013-2018
Albert Dorman Honors College / Newark, NJ+ New Jersey Institute of Technology	2013-2018
Parsippany Hills High School / Parsippany, NJ	2013
HONORS & AWARDS —	
CoAD Design Showcase / NJIT + work has been featured in the SoA design showcase	2014-2018
ARCNET Architects, Inc. Endowed Scholarship / NJIT + for strong skills in structures, computing, math and construction	
Fourth Year Excellence in Design Award / NJIT	2017
Colao International Design Scholarship / NJIT + for design excellence based on US and overseas practices	2016
New Jersey Masons Scholarship / NJIT + for designing an excellent project using masonry	2015
Best Brick Build Mock-Up / NJIT + New Jersey Masons Association + Team Competition	2015

NJIT Faculty Scholarship / NJIT.....